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515 Madisen Avenue, Sute 2000

New Yark. NY 16022
Tat 212-B726-8342
Fax 212-883-5620
j ing.com
via facsimile
4417157 7-8950
Jarusary 27, 1999
i Mr. Robert Rakison

Clo McDermaott, Will & Emory
intemational Financial Centra
25 Old Broad Strest, 7% Floor
London, Englard EC2M 1HN
Re: Avimsa/SMPD

Dear Mr. Raldson:

recommended you fo handle this matter and yesterday we used our inﬁuenr::a with

the Russi 3 Engagement {&tier signeq ang f=ed oo 5//\/7’
William Chamiey.
_HHliam Lhamley.

The matter is of great Migency because of the draconian foreign exchange conimols
recently implemented by the Russian government. As you may know, fiRy percent
{50%) of inyoices over 180 days from shipment must be converted irto Russian
nables whether or not the invaices are disputed or paid. |

TMC has not paid for invoices for product unsold from October 1987 and Avisma has
used up its political capital. Accordingly, we anticipate customs fines in the armout of
unpaid invoices ta be levied on Avismg immediately, AMmounting to several million

dollars.  Whilst we wauld have a claim against TMC, it is uniikely the ciaim can be
collected,

Since Rakisdns has been on the case for several months we have asked them to
i carry fhe main load in negotiating and drafling the Setilement Agreement with
zpproval by McDermoit Will n behalf of Avisma.
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With our Russian kranslators we are attemptling to have the figures in TMC's
setflement proposal confirmed. On 2 quick read through, o my knowiedge they are
several million dollars off in favor of TMC <o we may not be as dose to settloment S
it appears.

The key businass points for Avisma are:

1) Immediate retum of the Unpaid for inventory stored in warehowses in Finland
(see Schedule 1, TMC Seiteran Agreement).

2) Simuftanecus sefflement of trading accounts between Avisma and TMC in
accordance with Avisma's recards.

3) Paymert of a “lost” check in the amount of $2.6M which was never received
by Aviema,

A5 Tany may have toid You, we appear to have mn into an immense Russian bank

money-laundening scheme inTha e of Man- dearly a criminal However, not
= s e 1 W =

beng socal reformers, our obiective is to get the money due us, clear the Avisma

/7y 1hope you and ir. Wollenberg will collaborate closely for the berefit of &l For the
) }dr reasans, stated plus other malters, aur draft Settlement Agreement needs to go io

Francis E. Baker
Chaiman

FERfCh

Altachmenis

< Bill Broader {(w/attachmenis)
Michael Bugter (wiattachments)
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,", } PS: Andessen Group is represented Ry MeDemmott VWil on non-related matters from the hMoscow
. /J , office, M, Nilta Sergayev has done a good jobfor us.
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